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From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2010 11:34 AM

To! '‘Evelyn Trujille'

Cc: Denis Gomez

Subject: RE: DOC L10000000131

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quaiity of service you received from our staff, The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Evelyn Trujillo [mailto:evelyn.trujillo@pratsfernandez.com]
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2010 11:22 AM

To: corphelp

Cc: Denis Gomez

Subject: DOC L10000000131

—

Update in your records information of GRUPO QUADRO, LLC - DOC L10000000131.

Please change principal and mailing address, as follows:

4141 NE 2" AVE. Suite 106-A
Miami, FL 33137-3500

Best Regards,

Evelyn Trujillo

Prats Fernandez & CO, PA
2121 Pance de Lean Blvd. Suite #240
Coral Gables, FL 33134

Phone: (305) 444-8333

Fax: (305) 444-8334
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